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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 5:49 pm
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Hang Jia AW (SPF)
Subject: POST REPAIR SURVEY Accident Involving SHB7567E and YQ3055L on 20th December 2022
Attachments: Accident Involving SHB7567E and YQ3055L on 20th December 2022.pdf

Importance: High

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/124 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
              Kindly conduct paper survey on SHB7567E. 
 
              Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 

    
Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce IG Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce 
 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance 
thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive 
this in error. 

 



2

From: Hang Jia AW (SPF) <AW_Hang_Jia@spf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 5:41 pm 
To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg> 
Subject: Accident Involving SHB7567E and YQ3055L on 20th December 2022 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Sir, 
 
 
Please refer to the attached mail sent by 3rd Party, I checked this one don’t have any case number for 2022 onwards. 
 
 
Thank You & Best Regards, 

          

Aw Hang Jia 
Staff Assistant 
Corporate Services Division, Police Logistics Department 
HP: (65) 8770 2983 
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